Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX

Sent: July 27, 2020 9:52 AM

To: Rendek, Judy LASS:EX; McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
Cc: Miller, Sarah LASS:EX; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting request: South Island Transportation Plan

Hi everyone,

| am happy to make that work.

Take care,

Lia

Lia Brewer

Office of the Honourable Claire Trevena

Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca

From: Rendek, Judy

Sent: July 27, 2020 9:46 AM

To: McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX ; Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX ; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
Cc: Miller, Sarah LASS:EX ; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting request: South Island Transportation Plan

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi

The scheduled time conflicts with QP. MLAs Olsen and Furstenau are available July 30 at 1:00-1:45. Would this work?
Regards,

Judy

From: McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX [mailto:JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 3:07 PM

To: Rendek, Judy <Judy.Rendek@l|eg.bc.ca>; Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX <Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca>; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
<Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Miller, Sarah <Sarah.Miller@leg.bc.ca>; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting request: South Island Transportation Plan

Thanks everyone! I'll send an Outlook invitation around now.
Cheers,

IM
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From: Rendek, Judy <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: July 13, 2020 11:35 AM

To: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX <Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca>; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Miller, Sarah LASS:EX <Sarah.Miller@leg.bc.ca>; McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>;
Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>

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
MLAs Olsen and Furstenau are available on July 28 at 10:00-10:45.
Regards,

Judy Rendek | Office Manager
BC Green Caucus

Room 028 Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Phone: (250)-387-8347

From: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX [mailto:Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.cal

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 11:19 AM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Rendek, Judy <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Miller, Sarah <Sarah.Miller@leg.bc.ca>; McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>; Waters,
Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting request: South Island Transportation Plan

Hi again,

Thanks so much for your patience on this.

Here are some date options:

July 28™ — Morning (9:00 AM — Noon)

July 29" — Afternoon (12:00 PM - 3:00 PM)
July 30" - Afternoon (1:00 PM - 4:00 PM)

Please let me know which slot works best.
Take care,

Lia

Lia Brewer

Office of the Honourable Claire Trevena

Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca

From: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX <Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 13, 2020 8:23 AM
To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Rendek, Judy LASS:EX <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>
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Cc: Miller, Sarah LASS:EX <Sarah.Miller@leg.bc.ca>; McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>;
Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Meeting request: South Island Transportation Plan

Hi everyone,

Sincere apologies for the delay - will have dates over to you by end of day.
Take care,

Lia

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 7, 2020, at 2:26 PM, Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX <Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Donna, Judy et al,
Apologies for the delay in my reply.

We’ll get back with some proposed dates shortly, just working on a couple of options with the program
staff.

Will be back in touch asap.

Take care,

Lia

Lia Brewer

Office of the Honourable Claire Trevena

Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford @gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 3, 2020 4:40 PM

To: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX <Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca>; Rendek, Judy LASS:EX <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: Miller, Sarah LASS:EX <Sarah.Miller@|eg.bc.ca>; McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX
<JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Meeting request: South Island Transportation Plan

Hello Lia and Judy: This is to initiate scheduling for a meeting with TRAN and MLAs Olsen and Furstenau
on the South Island Transportation Plan, as follows:

Timing:
¢ 45 minutes
e Lia and Leah: can you please start by proposing a couple of days and times that work for TRAN?

Attendees:
¢ MLAs Olsen and Furstenau + Sarah Miller, Green Caucus Policy and Issues Manager
e MA Lia Brewer and TRAN staff, TBC by Lia
¢ Donna Sanford and/or JM McColl, CASA Secretariat

3
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Location:
¢ Once a date and time are set we will request a room booking, with dial in option.

Please let me know if you have any questions or if | can assist.

Thank you,
Donna

Donna Sanford

Executive Director

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
250-893-4771
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Waters, Leah PREM:EX

Sent: February 20, 2020 10:13 AM

To: Rendek, Judy LASS:EX

Subject: RE: meeting cancellation today at 3:00

Thanks for letting me know, Judy!

Leah

From: Rendek, Judy

Sent: February 20, 2020 9:37 AM

To: Waters, Leah PREM:EX

Subject: meeting cancellation today at 3:00

Hi Leah,

Regarding the scheduled meeting today with the Minister and MLA Adam Olsen, unfortunately MLA Olsen is unable to
make the meeting and will follow up at another time.

We apologize for the inconvenience.

Regards,

Judy

Judy Rendek | Office Manager
BC Green Caucus

Room 028 Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Phone: (250)-387-8347

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized to
receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, forward, disclose or take any action based on this
message or any information herein. If you receive this message in error, please advise the sender immediately
by reply e-mail and delete this message.
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Sent: July 31, 2020 2:43 PM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Rendek, Judy LASS:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Green Caucus Meeting Request: South Island Transportation Plan

Confirming that the meet room (Hemlock 116) has been bocked for the rescheduled time.

Thanks again. Hope you all enjoy your long weekend!

Leah

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 31, 2020, at 1:44 PM, Waters, Leah TRAN:EX wrote:

Thank you both! | will see about having the meeting room updated as well.
Leah

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: July 31, 2020 1:20 PM

To: Rendek, Judy LASS:EX ; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Green Caucus Meeting Request: South Island Transportation Plan
Thanks Judy. Let’s confirm 3 —3:30 on August 12.

Thank you,

Donna

From: Rendek, Judy <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: July 31, 2020 1:19 PM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX
<Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Green Caucus Meeting Request: South Island Transportation Plan

Hi

If we can confirm 3:00 it may be possible for MLA Furstenau to join the meeting with MLA
Olsen.

Thank you

Judy
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From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 1:11 PM

To: Rendek, Judy; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Green Caucus Meeting Request: South Island Transportation Plan

Thank you Judy. Can | ask what time have you blocked for this meeting for August 12? We can then
change the outlook invitation.

Donna

From: Rendek, Judy <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: July 31, 2020 12:37 PM

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
I"ve made the change however MLA Furstenau will likely not be able to attend.
Regards,

Judy

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 11:56 AM

To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Cc: Rendek, Judy; McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Green Caucus Meeting Request: South Island Transportation Plan
Hi Leah. That works for our office. Judy -- can that work for Green Caucus?

From: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 31, 2020 10:59 AM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Rendek, Judy LASS:EX <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Green Caucus Meeting Request: South Island Transportation Plan

HI Donna/Judy,

Can we please move this meeting to Wednesday, August 12"? Anytime between 3-4:30PM would work
well.

Thank you,

Leah

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 29, 2020 1:35 PM

To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Green Caucus Meeting Request: South Island Transportation Plan

Hi Leah. Green Caucus prefer to meet in person if possible, even if the Minister will be dialing in. Could |
ask you to book a meeting room for us for Aug 10 @ 3 —3:30?

2
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Thank you,
Donna

From: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 27, 2020 3:03 PM

To: Rendek, Judy LASS:EX <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>; McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX
<JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>; Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX <Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Miller, Sarah LASS:EX
<Sarah.Miller@leg.bc.ca>; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Green Caucus Meeting Request: South Island Transportation Plan
Perfect! | will hold the time until we receive the Outlook invite.

Leah

From: Rendek, Judy <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: July 27, 2020 2:31 PM

To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>; McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX
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

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi

| can confirm August 10 at 3:00—3:30
Regards,

Judy Rendek

From: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX [mailto:Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 12:00 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>; Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX
<Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca>; Rendek, Judy <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Miller, Sarah <Sarah.Miller@leg.bc.ca>;
Pivnick, Evan <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Green Caucus Meeting Request: South Island Transportation Plan

Hi John-Michael,

With the understanding that we still have not received house duty schedules for the week of the 10", |
can offer the following times:

August 10" - Between 3-5:30PM

August 11" — After 1:30PM

Let me know if there is a 30 minute window that will work for the Greens MLA’s and | will hold in the
minister’s calendar.

Thanks!

Leah

From: McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 24, 2020 2:56 PM

To: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX <Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca>; Rendek, Judy LASS:EX <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
<Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Miller, Sarah LASS:EX <Sarah.Miller@leg.bc.ca>; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX
<Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Green Caucus Meeting Request: South Island Transportation Plan

Hello Judy and Lia,
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| am writing to request a meeting between Minister Trevena and MLAs Olsen and Furstenau on the
South Island Transportation Plan. This meeting will follow on the staff-level meeting planned for July 28.
Lia/Leah, if you could begin by proposing a couple of times that would work for Minister Trevena, we
can proceed from there. We are hoping to organize a meeting as follows:
Timing:
e 30 minutes
o Week of August 10
Attendees:
e Minister Trevena
MLA Olsen
MLA Furstenau
Sarah Miller, Green Caucus
Lia Brewer, Minister’s Office
Ministry Staff (TBD by Lia)
e JM McColl and/or Donna Sanford, CASA Secretariat
Location:
¢ Room TBD, a dial in option will also be available. Once a time has been established the
Secretariat will send an Outlook invitation with dial-in details.
Please let me know if you have any questions or if | can assist.
Cheers,
IM
John Michael McColl
Manager
Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
250-883-2758
John Michael McColl
Manager
Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
250-883-2758

Page 9 of 10 TRA-2020-04993



Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Sent: July 31, 2020 1:45 PM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Subject: Accepted: South Island Transportation Strategy: Minister and MLAs Olsen/Furstenau
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